Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Kaharudin,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Rajes (LKK Auto)

Friday, 14 June 2024 9:45 AM

Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin; assignments; SUR

Seah, Andy; Seah, Ted; Nguyen, Duc Thinh; Cao, Quy; Low, Sam
RE: survey Assignment for 14/06/2024 (Friday)

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Bin Abdul Karim, Kaharudin <ak.kaharudin@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:45 PM
To: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>; Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@Ilibertyinsurance.com.vn>;

Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>; Low, Sam <low.sam@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: survey Assignment for 14/06/2024 (Friday)

Dear LKK,

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Ve
1 [ Guan Motor Works 176, Sin Ming Dr #02-03. Sin Ming Autocare 64536111 - Ah Heng CMPU AVS24/1719 SMJ9750C SIT14¢€




** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Best regards,
Kaharudin
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